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Dear Harley,

I would like to thank you for the personal tour of the
Nellis Range on February 2, 1990. You were so very helpful in
answering all of our questions and supplying us with such a
bounty of information.

I need to confirm the fly-over scheduled for February 16,
1990, which is to include other Wild Horse Commissioners that
were unable to make the trip previously. What time would you
like them to be at the Nellis Base?

In the Commission's review of the Nellis Air Force Range
Proposed Resource Plan and Final Environmental Impact Statement,
we find the report lacking in pertinent information that would be
necessary before we can respond to the RMP.

If you could provide the following information at the
fly-over scheduled for February 16, 1990, we would greatly
appreciate it as it would assist us in our study of the area, and
our reply to the Nellis Air Force Range PRP/FEIS.

1) Flow data on all streams and water sources within the
Nellis Range,; including that of Mr. Fallini's three springs.

2) A copy of the Geological Water survey that has been
prepared for the "Special Nevada Report."

3) An inventory of the water supply.

4) An inventory of the location where horses were found,
and how many at each location, during the late January fly-over,
in which Julie Durfee participated.

5) To your knowledge, is there any other party, either
private, commercial, or construction, that has any well or water
rights leased on the Nellis Range?
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6) Copies of any monitoring data collected which was done
within the past ten years.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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CATHY BARCOMB
Assistant to the Director




